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water facilities including those farming bivalve molluscs, a three month conversion 
period  

As expressed in my previous reply, considering the definition of production unit , this is 
relevant not only for grow-out facilities but for all types of facilities involved in the 
production process.  

Therefore, I hereby confirm my previous conclusion that, in case of facilities that can be 
drained, cleaned and disinfected, a conversion period of six months should apply. 

The present opinion is provided on the basis of the facts as set out in your emails of 5 and 
29 October 2021 and expresses the view of the Commission services and does not 
commit the European Commission. In the event of a dispute involving Union law it is, 
under the Treaty on the Functioning of the European Union, ultimately for the European 
Court of Justice to provide a definitive interpretation of the applicable Union law. 

Yours sincerely,  




